
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Bureau and Statistical Agent


W-02040 

MEMORANDUM TO:	 Write Your Own Company Principal Coordinators 
and the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM:	 Joyce A. King 
Claims and Underwriting Director 
NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent 

DATE: June 20, 2002 

SUBJECT: FICO Number Update 

Minnesota experienced torrential rain from June 10-19, 2002, which caused considerable damage in 
several communities. As a result, the Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration (FIMA) has 
assigned the following FICO number to track the claims arising from this event: 

STATE FICO Number 

Minnesota 163 

The dates of loss are June 10 through June 19, 2002. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Claims and Underwriting 

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE • LANHAM, MD 20706 • (301) 731-5300 

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, 
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program 
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